NO: MMRDA/MMMOCL/CIV/PREBID/2596/1

Dt: 10.11.2021

Maha Mumbai Metro Operation Corporation Limited

Tender for

Tender for Supply of skilled and experienced manpower and maintenance of Civil Engineering
structures and Viaduct & Bridges for Metro lines 2A & 7 and Charkop Metro Depot.

Tender no. MMRDA/MMMOCL/0002596

Minutes of the Pre-bid Meeting held on 9" November, 2021 at 15.00 Hours

The undersigned & DGM (Civil)) MMMOCL and the representatives of the following Companies
participated in the Pre-bid meeting held on 9" November 2021 at 15.00 hrs through Video Conference.

B GO

Mr K N Sailachandran - M/s Clear Secured Services Pvt. Ltd
Mr Sandeep Sable - M/s Sandeep Infotech

Mr Prashant Kumar - M/s Engineerian Infra Private Limited
Mr Tapu Vishwas - M/s Xtra Fabrication

During Pre-Bid Meeting additional queries asked by the above Bidder and MMMOCL Replies are as

under:

Clause No., Page no. /

S.No. Particulars

Query/ Clarification asked by
Prospective Bidders

MMMOCL remarks

Clause no. 2.18, Pg. 11,

What will be the amount of
insurance to be taken. Whether it
will be in order to take CAR Policy

The tender Clause no. 2.18 is

Whether the proposed contract
staff can take the said leave? If
yes, then what about the reliever?

: (Contractor's All Risk Insurance adequately clear. No further
! ég\?:ru?ée b tail?:rl\jr?rnocrﬁ Policy) from New India Assurance | clarification is considered
Dirdetbris ot indtrance Co Ltd since this is being necessary.
accepted by MMRDA for other
Tenders.
Power of Attorney is to be
Appendix -1, Pg. 104, Whether the Power of Attorney to submitted on Stamp paper on_I_y. _
2 Power of Attorney. S S BEGE Gy olAln “DHGST. OF The tender Clause - 4.76 (ii) is
ke BABEr? P PEp adequately clear. No further
i clarification is considered
necessary.
What about the mandatory leave The tender Clause no. 4.117 is
; adequately clear. No further
Appendix -8, Pg. 114, | of 23 days as per Maharashtra Lt ¢ .
. : o o clarification is considered
3 Price Bid - Schedule A. State Minimum Wages Act necessary.

MMMOCL will not reimburse the
cost of reliver.

Clarification of MMIMUOCL on the query/ clarifications of the prospective bidders- Tender no
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Whether MMMOCL will reimburse
the cost of reliver?

Appendix -8, Pg. 114,
4 Price Bid - Schedule A.

In case of any increase of
Minimum wages which is
happens on every January and
July, whether the difference can
be claimed?

The tender Clauses — 4.117 and
5.1 are adequately clear. No
further clarification is considered
necessary.

Appendix -8, Pg. 115,
5 Price Bid - Schedule B.

It is mentioned that "Any of the
items listed in Delhi Schedule of
Rates (DSR) 2021, CWD (for One
year) as per instruction of the
Engineer / requirement of
MMMOCL" to be provided by the
Bidder. However, no clarity is
given. Items mentioned in DSR is
very vast (containing 337 pages).
Attaching Page, No IX & X giving
Schedule details. Need some
clarity about the requirements i.e.
from which sub-head, the
requirements will be asked by
MMMOCL out of 28 sub-head of
items to avoid confusion in future.

Items listed in the Delhi Schedule
of Rates (DSR) 2021, CWD may
be operated by the Engineer as
per work requirement, within the
BOQ amount prescribed, and paid
as per actuals. The tender Clause
— 7.5 is adequately clear. No
further clarification is required.

Appendix-3, pg. 106,

6 Form of Bank Guarantee
Bond for Performance
Security

Whether the Bank Guarantee to
be submitted while submitting the
tender?

The successful bidder will have
to submit a Performance Bank
Guarantee as per Article 5(i) at
page 129 of tender document in
the proforma given at Appendix-3.

The Appendix-3 is adequately
clear. No further clarification is
required.

MMMOCL has clarified above queries submitted by the representatives of various companies who attended
the Pre-bid Meeting on 9" November, 2021. For any query/ clarification/ additional information to any Clause
not covered above, MMMOCL has decided to retain such Clause(s) in the Tender and information given in
Tender Document is considered as adequate.
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(A.K. Bharadwaj)
General Manager (Maintenance)
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